PINELLAS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS BUREAU
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 3, 2025
TO: Distribution

%0
FROM: Captain Robert Osterland % /W

Professional Standards Bureau

SUBJECT: Return To Duty From Non-Disciplinary Administrative Relief

Effective April 3, 2025, Lieutenant Thomas Montgomery, #54581, was removed from Non-
Disciplinary Relief from Duty, with pay. Per Sheriff Gualtieri, Lieutenant Montgomery may return
to normal duty status.

This is in reference to SI AS-25-001, dealing with the Discharge of a Firearm in the line of duty.

DISTRIBUTION:
Sheriff Bob Gualtieri
Chief Deputy Dave Danzig
Assistant Chief Deputy Paul Carey
Assistant Chief Deputy Dennis Komar
Colonel Dennis Garvey
Major Deanna Carey
Major Joe Gerretz
Major Alyson Henry
Major Nick Lazaris
Major Jennifer Love
Major Jon Tobeck
Director Jennifer Crockett
Director Susan Krause
Director Tom Lancto
Director Jason Malpass
Shannon Lockheart, General Counsel
Payroll
Purchasing-Uniform Supply
Lieutenant Thomas Montgomery
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